CE-97l World's End Farm C. 1840-1850

World's End Farm was sold to John B, Price in the 1830's

(78 34/77) by John C, Groomse, Trustee, The farm remained in

the Price!s hands until 1893 when Thomas and Mary Price moved
to Smyrna, Delaware, The Price's had sold the farm to their
neighbor John Ward Davis whose family owned the land until

1962 when = second ﬂ%ice family bought it.
The two story three bay by one room mid 19th Century house

has been moderately remodeled but some significant interior

detalls remain,
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PRICE HOUSE

(3Ye-185°

The Price house circa 4858 is a two story stuccoed frame house on
Ward's Hill Road one-half mile east of Route 282. The farm is located
on the south side of the road with the house facing north and the main
gable running east/west.

The three bay by one room main block has a two bay by one room 1937
addition to the east. A single story shed addition extends across the
entire back of the house. The house has a partial fieldstone basement
and is covered with a medium sloped composition tile roof.

The north (main) facade has a central remodeled entrance with a
five panel door. The first floor six-over-nine sash have been enlarged.
The second floor six-over-six sash are also replacements.

The east gable end has a second floor six-over-six sash on the north
side of the large rebuilt interior chimney pile. The end eaves have a
plain bargeboard. The west end 1s almost totally covered with the 1937
addition, and the south side is simalarly treated above the modern
shed addition.

The first floor interior consists of two rooms separated by, ac-
cording to the owners who replaced the plaster, horizontal plank walls.
The west room mantel was removed but the east parlor mantel ramains.
Fluted pilasters support a plain frieze with prosecting end blocks. A
beveled shelf has a simple bed molding. A small stair closet with a four
panel door and cast iron latch is found to the south of the fireplace.
The earlier winder stair has been replaced with a straight flight. A
simple chair rail also remains in this room with a small top molding
and lower . corner bead. The mid section is plain. The door surround
has a typical mid 19th Century thumb and astracal backband.

On one of the second floor doors in a box lock with the patent
date July 21, 1863. This lock could be later and may not be the date for
the initial construction of the house. . .

The only significant outbuilding is a frame meat house with horizontal
studing mortised into the corner posts and corner braces joining plate
and corner posts. There is a steep wood shingle roof with exposed
joists. The western board door retains its long strap hinges. The
original meat hooks remain inside. The vertical board siding has been
covered with asbestos. - :
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The Price house has been moderately remodeled and some significant
details remain inside the house. Most of its exterior 19th Century
character however, has been removed. The present owners, George and

Daisey Price are not related to the T.
Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas.

o i e
gt~ Wenho's

e

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

If4 ‘
gnvD = pesCR BED oM J

Price who appears on the 1877

e 5)ge




FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Ce-1T4

[LIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE ' COUNTY
STATE : COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart HIstoric Sites Surveyor
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Cecll County Committee

DATE

10/16/79
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Cecil County Courthouse

TELEPHONE

398-7568
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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